

From: Sar, Robert
Sent: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 14:11:05 +0000
To: Meachum, Pete (OST)
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Subject: RE: Coffee?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

That would be great! I'm gone next week but happy to find a time later this month or next that works with your schedule.

Best,
Rob Sar
Senior Legislative Assistant
Congresswoman Stephanie Bice (OK-05)
2402 Rayburn House Office Building
(b)(6)

From: Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 7:01 AM
To: Sar, Robert <Robert.Sar@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: Coffee?

Let's catch up. Sydney will set time.

From: Natonski, Dave (Mullin)
Sent: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 16:03:12 +0000
To: Meachum, Pete (OST)
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Subject: Re: coffee?

You don't often get email from dave_natonski@mullin.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I heard - go to Oklahoma when the Senate isn't voting on reconciliation bills!

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 16, 2025, at 10:53 AM, Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov> wrote:

March! We're going to be in OK on Wednesday, but ok. Sydney will set the time

From: Natonski, Dave (Mullin) <Dave_Natonski@mullin.senate.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2025 10:41 AM
To: Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: coffee?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Well well well. Back in service of the federal government. Would love to get together. Send me some dates in March.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 14, 2025, at 7:02 AM, Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov> wrote:

Would be great to catch up. How's the new gig?

From: Davisson, Michael (Commerce)
Sent: Fri, 4 Apr 2025 13:41:15 +0000
To: Smith, Loren (OST)
Cc: Smith, Kendra CTR (OST)
Subject: RE: Coffee?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Perfect! Still good and headed out in a min.

From: Smith, Loren (OST) <loren.smith@dot.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 9:33 AM
To: Davisson, Michael (Commerce) <Michael_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov>
Cc: Smith, Kendra CTR (OST) <kendra.smith.ctr@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Coffee?

Still good for 10am? Sorry, the cal invite moved briefly, but 10 still works

~~~~~

**Loren A. Smith, Jr.**  
**Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy**  
**U.S. Department of Transportation**  
(b)(6) | [loren.smith@dot.gov](mailto:loren.smith@dot.gov)

---

**From:** Davisson, Michael (Commerce) <Michael\_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov>  
**Sent:** Monday, March 31, 2025 8:24:47 AM  
**To:** Smith, Loren (OST) <loren.smith@dot.gov>  
**Cc:** Smith, Kendra CTR (OST) <kendra.smith.ctr@dot.gov>  
**Subject:** RE: Coffee?

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Perfect. See you then

---

**From:** Smith, Loren (OST) <loren.smith@dot.gov>  
**Sent:** Sunday, March 30, 2025 10:35 PM  
**To:** Davisson, Michael (Commerce) <Michael\_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov>  
**Cc:** Smith, Kendra CTR (OST) <kendra.smith.ctr@dot.gov>  
**Subject:** RE: Coffee?

How about 10am this Friday? Gregory's, diagonally across from DOT?

Kendra, please hold that time.

Loren

~~~~~

Loren A. Smith, Jr.
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy
U.S. Department of Transportation
(b)(6) | loren.smith@dot.gov

From: Davisson, Michael (Commerce) <Michael_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov>
Sent: Sunday, March 30, 2025 9:34 PM
To: Smith, Loren (OST) <loren.smith@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Coffee?

You don't often get email from michael_davisson@commerce.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Happy to come to Navy Yard. Have time Friday morning, April 4th? I'm free before noon.

From: Smith, Loren (OST) <loren.smith@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 11:31 PM
To: Davisson, Michael (Commerce) <Michael_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Coffee?

Hi Michael! I would be delighted to. And tbh if coming down to the Navy Yard area would work for you, that would be even better. Can definitely make time in the next week or two.

Loren

~~~~~

**Loren A. Smith, Jr.**  
**Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy**  
**U.S. Department of Transportation**  
(b)(6) | [loren.smith@dot.gov](mailto:loren.smith@dot.gov)

---

**From:** Davisson, Michael (Commerce) <[Michael\\_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov](mailto:Michael_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov)>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, March 26, 2025 11:53 AM  
**To:** Smith, Loren (OST) <[loren.smith@dot.gov](mailto:loren.smith@dot.gov)>  
**Subject:** Coffee?

You don't often get email from [michael\\_davisson@commerce.senate.gov](mailto:michael_davisson@commerce.senate.gov). [Learn why this is important](#)

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Loren,

Hope you are doing well. I lead Senator Cantwell's surface transportation team on the Commerce Committee. Do you have time to grab an introductory coffee in the next couple of weeks? Happy to come down towards DOT.

Michael Davisson

Senator Maria Cantwell  
Ranking Member, U.S. Senate Committee on  
Commerce, Science, and Transportation  
427 Hart Senate Office Building  
Washington, DC 20510

(b)(6)

**From:** Davisson, Michael (Commerce)  
**Sent:** Fri, 4 Apr 2025 14:09:22 +0000  
**To:** Smith, Loren (OST)  
**Cc:** Smith, Kendra CTR (OST)  
**Subject:** Re: Coffee?

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

No worries!  
Michael Davisson  
(b)(6)

On Apr 4, 2025, at 10:08 AM, Smith, Loren (OST) <loren.smith@dot.gov> wrote:

Brown suit - I got waylaid but 2min out

~~~~~  
Loren A. Smith, Jr.
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy
U.S. Department of Transportation
(b)(6) | loren.smith@dot.gov
From: Davisson, Michael (Commerce) <Michael_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 10:01:02 AM
To: Smith, Loren (OST) <loren.smith@dot.gov>
Cc: Smith, Kendra CTR (OST) <kendra.smith.ctr@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Coffee?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I'm a block away. Red beard, grey jacket.
Michael Davisson
(b)(6)

On Apr 4, 2025, at 9:33 AM, Smith, Loren (OST) <loren.smith@dot.gov> wrote:

Still good for 10am? Sorry, the cal invite moved briefly, but 10 still works

~~~~~  
**Loren A. Smith, Jr.**  
**Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy**  
**U.S. Department of Transportation**

(b)(6) | [loren.smith@dot.gov](mailto:loren.smith@dot.gov)

**From:** Davisson, Michael (Commerce) <[Michael\\_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov](mailto:Michael_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov)>  
**Sent:** Monday, March 31, 2025 8:24:47 AM  
**To:** Smith, Loren (OST) <[loren.smith@dot.gov](mailto:loren.smith@dot.gov)>  
**Cc:** Smith, Kendra CTR (OST) <[kendra.smith.ctr@dot.gov](mailto:kendra.smith.ctr@dot.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: Coffee?

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Perfect. See you then

---

**From:** Smith, Loren (OST) <[loren.smith@dot.gov](mailto:loren.smith@dot.gov)>  
**Sent:** Sunday, March 30, 2025 10:35 PM  
**To:** Davisson, Michael (Commerce) <[Michael\\_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov](mailto:Michael_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov)>  
**Cc:** Smith, Kendra CTR (OST) <[kendra.smith.ctr@dot.gov](mailto:kendra.smith.ctr@dot.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: Coffee?

How about 10am this Friday? Gregory's, diagonally across from DOT?

Kendra, please hold that time.

Loren

~~~~~  
Loren A. Smith, Jr.
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy
U.S. Department of Transportation

(b)(6) | loren.smith@dot.gov

From: Davisson, Michael (Commerce) <Michael_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov>
Sent: Sunday, March 30, 2025 9:34 PM
To: Smith, Loren (OST) <loren.smith@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Coffee?

You don't often get email from michael_davisson@commerce.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Happy to come to Navy Yard. Have time Friday morning, April 4th? I'm free before noon.

From: Smith, Loren (OST) <loren.smith@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 11:31 PM
To: Davisson, Michael (Commerce) <Michael_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Coffee?

Hi Michael! I would be delighted to. And tbh if coming down to the Navy Yard area would work for you, that would be even better. Can definitely make time in the next week or two.

Loren

~~~~~

**Loren A. Smith, Jr.**  
**Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy**  
**U.S. Department of Transportation**  
(b)(6) | [loren.smith@dot.gov](mailto:loren.smith@dot.gov)

---

**From:** Davisson, Michael (Commerce) <[Michael\\_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov](mailto:Michael_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov)>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, March 26, 2025 11:53 AM  
**To:** Smith, Loren (OST) <[loren.smith@dot.gov](mailto:loren.smith@dot.gov)>  
**Subject:** Coffee?

You don't often get email from [michael\\_davisson@commerce.senate.gov](mailto:michael_davisson@commerce.senate.gov). [Learn why this is important](#)

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Loren,

Hope you are doing well. I lead Senator Cantwell's surface transportation team on the Commerce Committee. Do you have time to grab an introductory coffee in the next couple of weeks? Happy to come down towards DOT.

Michael Davisson

Senator Maria Cantwell  
Ranking Member, U.S. Senate Committee on  
Commerce, Science, and Transportation  
427 Hart Senate Office Building  
Washington, DC 20510  
(b)(6)

**From:** Rutherford, Zac  
**Sent:** Tue, 11 Mar 2025 13:18:07 +0000  
**To:** Meachum, Pete (OST)  
**Subject:** Re: coffee?

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Pete,

Absolutely. Whats a good time and place for you?

**Zac Rutherford**  
Chief of Staff  
Diana Harshbarger (TN-01)

(b)(6)



**Diana Harshbarger**  
*Proudly Representing Tennessee's 1st District*

*Sign up to receive Rep. Harshbarger's e-newsletter [here](#)*

**From:** Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>

**Sent:** Tuesday, March 11, 2025 9:14 AM

**To:** Rutherford, Zac <Zac.Rutherford@mail.house.gov>

**Subject:** coffee?

Are you free for a cup of coffee?